From: fnc-LPL HerefordshirePROW@bblivingplaces.com Mailbox
<HerefordshirePROW @bblivingplaces.com>

Sent: 23 September 2020 07:16

To: Webster, Gemma <Gemma.Webster3@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: {Disarmed} 202544 Tretawdy Farm Nature Reserve

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com"

claiming to be www.balfourbeatty.com | © @balfourbeatty | @ Linkedin

Balfour Beatty Build to Last

Living Places Lean. Expert. Trusted. Safe.

b% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email

This email may contain information which 1s confidential and is intended only for use of the
recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and
destroy it. "Think before you print - please do not print this email unless you really need to'
Balfour Beatty plc is registered in England as a public limited company; Registered No:
395826; Registered Office: 5 Churchill Place, Canary Wharf, London E14 SHU Warning:
Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses or other
malware are present in this email, the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or
damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.



L. Herefordshire

Council
MEMORANDUM
To : PROW
: herefordshireprow@bblivingplaces.com
From :  Mrs G Webster, Planning Services, Plough Lane Offices — H26
Tel : 01432 261803 My Ref : 202544
Date : 22 September 2020

APPLICATION NO & Planning Consultation - 202544 - Buildings at Tretawdy Farm Nature Reserve,

SITE ADDRESS: Llangrove, Herefordshire, HR9 6EY
APPLICATION TYPE: Planning Permission
DESCRIPTION: Proposal for the renovation of derelict agriculture buildings and change of use

to education centre.
GRID REFERENCE: 0S 352430, 219002
APPLICANT: Dr Miriam Craddock

WEBSITE: www.herefordshire.gov.uk/searchplanningapplications

The planning application described above has been received by Herefordshire Council. The application
plans and supporting documents can be viewed, normally within 24 hours, by entering the application
number using the link above.

If you have any comments to make please let me have them by 13/10/2020. If you do not respond by
this date it will be assumed that you have no comments to make.

Any comments or queries should be directed to the Case Officer, Mrs G Webster who can be
contacted via Gemma.Webster3@herefordshire.gov.uk.

PROW have no objection to the change of use, however public footpath LG29 is already slightly
obstructed by one of the buildings. The path must not be further obstructed by any changes. If work is
likely to endanger footpath users a temporary closure must be applied for.

NAME: J Addis

JOB TITLE: PROW Dvpt Officer
COMPANY: BBLP

DATE RETURNED: 23 September 2020

Yours faithfully,
TECHNICAL SUPPORT OFFICER
All personal data held is processed in accordance with data protection law. For further information please see

our website
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142/planning_services/62/apply for planning permission/3

Planning Services, PO Box 4, Hereford. HR4 0XH

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000 www.herefordshire.gov.uk
PB3
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IMPORTANT WARNING: Reproduced from Ordnanc&Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery (ffice rown Copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 100024168. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and mayfead to prosegfition or civil procegdings. his
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